
STANLEY KARR

615-693-2654

stanley_karr@yahoo.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stanley-karr-482ab654>

SUMMARY

A broadcast professional with career experience on-air, in programming, and running station operations. Successful in hosting a one-hour radio show syndicated on 25 stations across the US. Background in audio editing and board operation. Strengths in coaching students and volunteers on the various responsibilities of the station. Excellent communication and team building talents.

- Broadcasting
- Camera Operation
- Copywriting
- Direct/Shoot Footage
- Adobe Audition
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Audacity
- iMovie
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Video Editing
- Film
- Social Media

EXPERIENCE

VOLUNTEER STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Gallatin, TN 2020-present

Wvcp-Fm Operations Assistant

- Assists station manager with production, scheduling, programming, updating databases, and maintaining computer software.
- Coaches students and volunteers with various responsibilities.

WRFN-LP, PASQUO, TN 2016-present

On Air-Personality & Programmer

- Program and host “The Piano Men”, a one-hour radio show on Monday evenings featuring the rich history of pianists playing a wide variety of music
- Syndicated program on 25 community radio stations across the country including WRAQ 92.7 FM in Angelica, NY and KOYT 97.1 FM in Anza, California.

BRAYDEN MADISON BROADCASTING, Hendersonville, TN 2019-2020

On Air-Personality

February 2019- March 2020

- Voice tracked evening air shifts 6 nights a week at WHIN AM/FM Monday through Saturday, later moved to Sunday afternoons from 2-6 pm.
- Job ended when the mall closed due to COVID-19.

KENSINGTON DIGITAL MEDIA, Nashville, TN 2018-2019

Intern

- Assisted with various tasks at Hippie Radio 94.5 such as; answering phone calls, remote broadcasts with radio personalities, audio editing for pre-recorded programming, and distributing prizes to contest winners.

STANLEY KARR – PAGE 2

615-693-2654

stanley_karr@yahoo.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stanley-karr-482ab654>

RYMAN HOSPITALITY PROPERTIES, Nashville, TN 2018

Intern

- Edited audio for Opry shows held on Friday and Saturday nights as well as the Opry Country Classics show on Thursday nights using Adobe Audition.
- Created bumpers for various shows on 650 WSM-AM.

WVCP-FM, Gallatin, TN 2015-2017

On Air-Personality & Programmer

- Volunteered as an on-air personality and news anchor; performed responsibilities as a board operator for basketball games.
- Interim Music Director for the Modern Rock format played in the evenings.

CROMWELL RADIO GROUP, Nashville, TN 2017

Intern

- Entered data entries for prize contests, updated websites, maintained sports scores, and assisted with planning station events.

NEXSTAR MEDIA GROUP, Nashville, TN 2014

Intern

- Edited videos using Edius for WKRN-TV Channel 2 News at 4:00-10:00 pm.

HONORS

- **Cum Laude From SUNY Oswego**
- **Member of Alpha Sigma Lambda- Eta Gamma Chapter and Lambda Pi Eta**
- **Member of the WVCP Hall of Fame**

EDUCATION

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK (SUNY) COLLEGE AT OSWEGO, Oswego, NY
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcasting and Mass Communication

VOLUNTEER STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Gallatin, TN
Associate of Applied of Science in Entertainment Media & Video Production